


From: Salah Moukhlis
To: Marshall Whittlesey
Cc: Scott Greenwood; Oliver Berghof
Subject: LTWR 115 recertification form
Date: Friday, August 22, 2014 10:52:18 AM
Attachments: LTWR 115 Recertification Forms.pdf

Hi Marshall,
 
Please find attached LTWR 115 recertification forms. Below is Judith’s approval e-mail.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or if I need to send this to someone else as I do not
know who the Chair of GEC is this semester.
 
Thanks!
Salah
 
Salah M. Moukhlis, Ph.D.
Professor and Chair
Literature and Writing Studies Department
California State University San Marcos
San Marcos, CA, 92096-0001
Office: Markstein Hall 126K
Tel. 760-750-8081
E-mail. smoukhli@csusm.edu
 
 
 

From: Judith Downie 
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2014 10:47 AM
To: Salah Moukhlis
Subject: Re: LTWR 115 recertification form
 

Hi Salah, 
 
I am hoping this semester proves to be less work than my summer. Is that too
much to ask? 
 
I have reviewed the document and ask that you consider this email my sign off. 
 
Thanks, 
Judith
 
Judith A. Downie

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0BFA278FF2184E0CAB61E4882079BBE0-SALAH MOUKHLIS
mailto:mwhittle@csusm.edu
mailto:sgreenwo@csusm.edu
mailto:oberghof@csusm.edu
mailto:smoukhli@csusm.edu































































Humanities & Archives Librarian and Government Documents Coordinator
California State University San Marcos
San Marcos CA 92096-0001
760-750-4374
 
 
From: Salah Moukhlis <smoukhli@csusm.edu>
Date: Thursday, August 21, 2014 at 12:00 PM
To: jdownie <jdownie@csusm.edu>
Cc: Oliver Berghof <oberghof@csusm.edu>
Subject: LTWR 115 recertification form

 
Hi Judith,
 
Hope all is well and the beginning of the semester is not too hectic.
 
I have attached the recertification form for LTWR 115 for your review.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Best,
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
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